FW: Ch-11 22-41002-TLS 1st Hospitality, LLC Order on Application to Employ

Patrick Turner <pturner@turnerlegalomaha.com>
Tue 3/28/2023 8:29 AM

To: Scott Moore <Scott.Moore@lee-associates.com>

Let’s get to it.

Patrick R. Turner, Esq.

Turner Legal Group, LLC

139 S. 144th Street, #665
Omaha, NE 68010

Tel No. 402-690-3675
pturner@turnerlegalomaha.com
https://turnerlegalomaha.com/

This communication (including any attachments) is from a law firm and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If it has been sent to you in error, please contact the sender for instructions concerning return or
destruction, and do not use or disclose the contents to others.

From: neb_bkecf@neb.uscourts.gov <neb_bkecf@neb.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Courtmail@neb.uscourts.gov

Subject: Ch-11 22-41002-TLS 1st Hospitality, LLC Order on Application to Employ

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of
record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents
filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other
users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
District of Nebraska

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from drs entered on 3/27/2023 at 4:00 PM CDT and filed on 3/27/2023
Case Name: 1st Hospitality, LLC

Case Number: 22-41002-TLS

Document Number: 78

Docket Text:

Order Granting Application to Employ S. Scott Moore and Lee & Associates as Auctioneer Filed by
Debtor 1st Hospitality, LLC (Related Doc # [74]). The Debtors application to employ is approved. The
Court will consider the compensation request in the context of the Debtors motion to sell. Movant is
responsible for giving notice to parties in interest as required by rule or statute. ORDERED by Judge
Thomas L. Saladino. (Text only order) (drs)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:



22-41002-TLS Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Amy Blackburn on behalf of Creditor IRS/USA

amy.blackburn@usdoj.gov,
[mailto:usane.ECFCivil@usdoj.gov;CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov;Megan.Miller@usdoj.gov]usane.ECFCivil@usdoj.gov;
CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov;Megan.Miller@usdoj.gov

Victor E Covalt, Ill on behalf of Creditor Box Butte County Treasurer
vcovalt@covaltlawfirm.com

Jerry Jensen
ustpregion13.om.ecf@usdoj.gov

Jerry L. Jensen on behalf of U.S. Trustee Jerry Jensen
Jerry.L.Jensen@usdoj.gov

Katie S. Thurber on behalf of Creditor Nebraska Department of Labor
ndol.legal@nebraska.gov

Brandon R. Tomjack on behalf of Creditor Unity Bank
btomjack@bairdholm.com,
[mailto:nlewis@bairdholm.com;cochs@bairdholm.com]nlewis@bairdholm.com;cochs@bairdholm.com

Patrick Raymond Turner on behalf of Debtor 1st Hospitality, LLC
pturner@turnerlegalomaha.com, turnerpr97408 @ notify.bestcase.com

Michael J. Whaley on behalf of Creditor Northeast Bank
MWhaley@clinewilliams.com, tcampbell@clinewilliams.com

22-41002-TLS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Box Butte County Treasurer
PO Box 655
Alliance, NE 69301

S. Scott Moore

Lee & Associates
12020 Shamrock Plaza
#333

Omaha, NE 68154



